
Inyo County Responses to ICEVCINP 

 

Is the County receptive to having virtual Advisory Committee meetings?  

Yes. See response to similar question related to Tasks 1, 2 and 3, below. 

May we include select images from the Inyo County website in our proposal and possible 
interview?   

No, they cannot use our seal / logos / images, per Inyo County Counsel 

Page 3 of the RFP references prospective consultants the County has specifically emailed 
a copy of the RFP. Can a list of those firms be provided? How can our firm be added to that 
list?   

The County notified via email LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc., and yes, we will 
add all firms to our list per their request or upon receiving a proposal.    

 Is a flash drive/electronic copy required for the separately sealed cost proposal 
document?  No, a hard copy is fine. Will five hard copies of the cost proposal be required, 
or will one cost proposal document suffice? One copy is fine. 

Will the County consider accepting electronic signature(s) with certifications, such as 
DocuSign, Right Signature, or Adobe Sign, as an alternative to wet signatures?  Yes. 

Is there a page limit or a response length you are expecting? We understand it needs to be 
both in hard copy and a digital file at the time of submission. No 

The RFP alludes to some pre-existing information that could be leveraged for some of the 
deliverables. Is there a list available of that information? We’re specifically interested in 
existing maps/GIS analysis, previous siting analyses, or any other mapping information 
Inyo County has, as well as a foundational list of stakeholders to use as a starting point for 
Task 1.  

The County can provide a list of initial stakeholders, some GIS analysis & maps. We 
would be an active partner in this document’s preparation.  See additional response 
to a similar question related to Tasks 1, 2, 4 and 5, below. 

Questions related to Tasks 1, 2 and 3 

Do you already have a SurveyMonkey subscription that we can use for this project?  

No, however any comparable online survey platform can be used in its place if it can 
accomplish the same goal of collecting public input in an accessible virtual format.  



Task 1/2: does the County have an existing list of preferred stakeholders or types of 
stakeholder?  

Yes, the County will provide a preliminary list of preferred stakeholders and work with 
the chosen consultant team to develop an up-to-date comprehensive list.  

Task 3: are community members expected to be able to choose between preset locations 
or draw their own preferred locations for charging locations?  

Given the limited existing charging facilities in Inyo County, this task should allow 
community members to draw their own preferred locations for charging locations.  

There are several workshops and meetings identified in Tasks 2, 3 and 10 and 11.  We are 
confirming that only Task 11 requires an in-person presence, but that one additional in-
person meeting/workshop would be preferred. 

The presentation to the Board would preferably be in-person. One In-person workshop 
as part of Task 3 would be appreciated but not required.  At least one additional virtual 
workshop should be offered, to be held outside of standard working hours. 

For Task 3, does Inyo County have a preferred software stack for the GIS interactive 
mapping tool? 

No, any GIS software is allowed as long it presents an accessible user interface that 
can be accessed from various browsers and types of devices (laptop, phone, etc.) 

For Task 3, who is expected to host the interactive mapping tool? 

The Consultant Team is expected to host it. Interactive mapping tool can be relatively 
simple. Just an opportunity for respondents to mark locations on a map electronically. 

Related to Tasks 4 and 5 

For Tasks 4 and 5, will Inyo County be providing any baseline datasets that feed into the 
existing conditions and siting analysis, or is the Consultant Team expected to search for 
them? 

Inyo County will share County and Regional plans and documents, assist with 
procurement of relevant County datasets, such as proposed developments, and make 
available existing GIS datasets, such as land use, environmental hazards, and parcel 
data. It will be the responsibility of the Consultant Team to analyze publicly available 
data, such as US Census data, to complete the existing conditions and siting analysis. 

Is the intent to capture EV charging needs for County vehicles, local residents, visiting 
tourists, or some combination of these? 



A combination. The EV charging needs of all these user groups should be evaluated. 

What timescale or timescales is this project primarily focused on? (e.g., the next 2 years, 
the next 5 years, pre-2035, etc.)? 

The Plan should cover the next ten years. 

Task 4: what degree of coordination is expected with neighboring counties, both for data 
sourcing and more general project delivery? 

It is the goal of this Plan to complement any similar efforts being made by adjacent 
counties. Therefore, any EV charging readiness plans or network plans of adjacent 
counties should be reviewed and considered in Plan development. Specifically, Task 5 
should consider existing and proposed EV charging facilities in adjacent counties as 
part of the larger roadway network. It is expected that the Consultant Team will 
consider adjacent counties as key stakeholders and provide them with the 
opportunity to review and comment on the Draft Plan.  

On Task 7 (‘cost-benefit’ analysis) and Task 8 (‘Economic Analysis’) – please clarify whether 
the intention is to focus on assessing the financial revenue against capex and opex 
(meaning an analysis of the charging system business) , or if you are wanting an economic 
cost-benefit analysis that covers broader social, environmental, and economic impacts 
and multiplier effects of the project (meaning an analysis of the benefits to the county’s 
economy of the charging system)?  

For Task 7, a cost-benefit analysis would identify and compare the costs and benefits 
of a transition to electric v. hydrogen. This may include comparison of up-front 
purchase costs, facility maintenance costs, up-front cost to upgrade the electric grid 
(if applicable for electric), timeline of implementation, etc. for each fueling method.  

For Task 8, this should cover broader social, environmental, and economic impacts 
and multiplier effects of the project. 

The address to send the proposal is listed as: 

P.O. Drawer Q  

AND 

168 N. Edwards St. 

Independence, CA 93526 

 



We anticipate using a courier service to deliver the proposal.  They cannot deliver to a PO 
Drawer.   Please confirm that a courier can deliver directly to 168 N. Edwards St., 
Independence, CA 93526.   

Both UPS and FedEx deliver daily (weekdays) to 168 N. Edwards St. address. 

Would the County consider an extension of up to one week to ensure our proposal 
addresses your responses? 

The RFP deadline has been extended to March 28th at 4:00 p.m. 

Can you provide a copy of the Caltrans grant application/award?   

The application and award letter are posted. 

Could you kindly confirm if Task 6 pertains exclusively to the County fleet or if it pertains to 
the general public/identified candidate sites for public charging? 

Task 6 pertains to the ability of the two electricity providers to meet demand as 
identified in the Plan for both the County and the general public.   

If Task 6 refers to the general public/public charging infrastructure, could you specify the 
number of candidate sites for which you would like us to conduct the infrastructure 
analysis? 

Inyo County site locations are available in the grant application, which is posted along 
with the RFP.  The number of non-County public sites would be ascertained in the 
development of the plan.  That said, the County intends to use the Plan to pursue grant 
funding for County operated sites and fleet conversion, therefore the Plan should 
emphasize County operated sites, and provide a broad overview of the feasibility of EV 
charging countywide. 

Our inquiry arises from the additional review of the supplemental documentation, the 
EVCINP Grant Submittal, where it is mentioned "Additionally, the Plan will provide a 
roadmap for the County of Inyo to transition their vehicle fleet to ZEVs", with a subsequent 
emphasis on a feasibility analysis for infrastructure supporting the County fleet, 
specifically. 

A similar clarification is sought for the economic analysis section of the proposal. See 
above. 

What is the size to be considered in Task 7 and how many facilities house the fleet? 

The County Site/Storage site locations and Fleet count can be found in the grant 
application, provided on the RFP website. 



We have reviewed the County’s standard contract and expect to request a limited number 
of changes.  As part of our bidding consideration, can you advise whether the County will 
consider a mutual limit of liability in the contract terms? 

County Risk Department has declined to make any changes to the insurance 
requirements. 

There is a substantial scope of work relative to the allotted budget.  May we propose 
changes to the scope to provide the County with the required study outcomes while 
prioritizing some scope items and limiting other scope items? 
 
Any overall cost changes or changes to costs per task would have to approved by 
Caltrans. Please adhere to the budget as identified in the RFP. If the Consultant Team 
determines that the scope of work as provided in the RFP cannot be completed with 
the budget provided, priority should be given in Task 5 to a COP siting analysis. The 
intent of the RFP is to provide a siting analysis for County operated facilities and 
provide a broad overview of the feasibility of EV charging countywide. That being said, 
proposals will be evaluated for completeness. 


